A Form 70

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

Assembly Committee on..... JUDICIARY
Date:_.. Feb. 2, 1981

Page: 1

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Stewart
Vice Chariman Sader
Mr. Thompson
Ms. Foley
Mr. Beyer
Mr. Price
Mr. Chaney
Mr. Malone
Mrs. Cafferata
Ms. Ham
Mr. Banner

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

GUESTS PRESENT: Christina Wise, State Welfare Division

W. Labadie, State Welfare Division

Warren T. Fowler, Nevada Wildlife Federation

Pete Zadra, DMV, Highway Patrol

Michael Long, DMV, Highway Patrol

Charles L. Wolff, Jr., Dept. Prisons

Steve Robinson, Dept. Prisons

Frank Holzhauer, Dept. Human Resources

Mike Katz, Deputy Administrator, Youth Services
Division

Frank Carmen, Administrator, Youth Services
Division

G.P. Etcheverry, Nevada League of Cities

Chairman Stewart called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m.
Mr. Stewart indicated that the purpose of this morning's
meeting would be to review some of the bills which had pre-
viously been heard by the committee and take some possible
action. He briefly outlined AJR 6 and asked for questions
and discussion.

AJR 6* Proposes to amend Nevada Constitution to
confer right upon private citizens to keep

and bear arms.

Mr. Malone pointed out to the committee that during the last
session this resolution was highly scrutinized. He stated
that it took almost the entire session.

Mr. Stewart indicated that if the bill was passed it would
then be placed on the ballot for the next general election.

Mr. Malone moved DO PASS AJR 6, seconded by Mr. Sader, and
carried unanimously by the members present.

¥ 607" session 167
(Committee Minutes)
e <




O

X

A Form 70

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

Assembly Committee on JUDICIARY
Date:. Feb. 2, 1981

Page: 2

The Chairman indicated that the next item to be discussed would
be AJR 30.

AJR 30" Proposes to amend Nevada Constitution by
prohibiting commutation of sentences which
would allow parole.

Mr. Sader noted that Director Wolff was present and wished to
make some comments on the resolution.

Charles Wolff, Director of Nevada Department of Prisons, stated
that his Department had developed a few preliminary figures.

He indicated that at the present time, with regard to the two
specific sentences addressed in the bill: death sentence and
life without possibility of parole, there are 10 on death row
and 88 doing life without possibility of parole, for a total

of 98, which is 5.37% of the current population at the prisons.
The total population on the date of the computations was 1,827
in house. Mr. Wolff stated that the projected population as

of the end of June, 1983 is 2,601, indicating approximately

140 in the two subject categories. He further stated that the
average age of those individuals on death row is 32.3 years

and on general population, which includes life without, is ap-
proximately 28.5 years. With these figures in mind, these

two categories of crimes would spend a great number of years in
prison at a cost which would continue to accelerate. He indi-
cated the current annual cost is somewhat in excess of $10,000
per year, which would probably be approximately $12,000 per year
by the end of 1983, continuing to spiral up in the future.

Mr. Sader asked what the average length of time was for those
individuals convicted for life without before that individual
actually left the prison system. Mr. Wolff stated it would be
approximately 15 years. To Mr. Sader's question on the average
age of the general population of the prison, Mr. Wolff indicated
that 28.5 was the average, although it hasn't been computed for
some months. Mr. Sader then asked what the average age was for
someone just coming into the prison system. Mr. Wolff said that
he would guess it was somewhere around 24 or 25. Mr. Sader
further asked that if the average stay for someone with a "life
without"sentence is 15 years, then would the average age for
that individual on parole be 40 to 42. Mr. Wolff agreed that
was about the right age. Mr. Wolff further agreed with Mr.
Sader's conclusion that if this amendment to the Nevada Consti-
tution were approved, this average person would be kept in
prison for the remainder of his life, or approximately another
20 years at a cost of a little over $10,000 per person now and
increased costs in the future. Mr. Wolff indicated that by the

Loth session
168

e <




A Form 70

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on...... .JURICIARY.

:.......Eﬁb.;....z.:....lﬁ.al...
Page:......3

time this bill took effect it would be approximately $12,000 to
$14,000. Mr. Sader then asked the cost of a new bed, to which
Mr. Wolff stated that a prisoner doing time without hope is not
very easy to get along with, therefore requiring a super max
prison. He indicated that at this time they pay $50,000 a bed
for medium security and that super max would be probably $75,000
to $100,000 because the numbers would ultimately cause the segre-
gation of these prisoners into a separate institution.

Mr. Sader asked Mr. Wolff to elaborate on this type of situation.
Mr. Wolff stated that it is difficult to get individuals to ad-
just to incarceration. Those who are incarcerated for a very
long time start out with a very stormy experience and some ad-
just. Those without hope of parole become behavioral problems,
have nothing to lose, and are "non-programmable”. He indicated
that a large number of those individuals are a very serious prob-
lem.

Mr. Stewart asked if part of the management problems with these
types of individuals was because of the character of these people
which resulted in the crimes for which they were incarcerated.

Mr. Wolff agreed. Mr. Stewart noted that the bill did not re-
quire automatically that every person who received a "life without"
sentence serve a life without sentence. He cited the first clause,
", . . except as provided by law. . .", which indicated to him
that Legislature at a future date would set parameters. He

then asked if the statistics related to a situation that might
occur if every person who received a life without sentence served
that sentence, to which Mr. Wolff agreed. Mr. Stewart further
clarified that this amendment did not necessarily require that
every life without sentence be served.

Mr. Price recalled that when the death sentence was reviewed

in 1977, a prisoner who was in for life without parole had some
hope in that it was not the last step. Mr. Price asked what the
shortest time that a "life without parole" sentence had been
served, to which Mr. Wolff assumed it was ten years. He indi-
cated that ten years was the minimum on a variety of life sen-
tences.

The Chairman asked for further discussion of AJR 30. Mr.
Malone moved DO PASS AJR 30, seconded by Mr. Beyer, and carried
unanimously by the members present.

The Chairman then asked for consideration of AB 33 by the
committee.

169
(Commiittee Minutes)
"o <>




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on......JJURICTARY.
m:..."...E.ebM.z.u.m.aL

Page:

AB 33 Extends jurisdiction of justices' courts
over traffic citations.

Mr. Stewart noted that the information requested by the
committee of Mr. Zadra on the fiscal impact had been re-
ceived and was attached to the minutes of January 30, 1981,
as Exhibit C, in the form of a letter to the Chairman. After
a review of that letter by the committee members, Mr. Chaney
noted that the reference to AB 41 should be changed to AB 33.
The Chairman asked each members to make that change on their
copies.

Mrs. Cafferata stated that she had not yet received the re-
search requested on the effect of the bill on county budgets.
She asked if discussion could be held until that information
was received. The Chairman indicated that AB 33 would be held
over until that information was received and set in a week to
10 days, at which time testimony from the small counties could
be heard. Mrs. Cafferata stated that she would notify the
Chairman when she received the research information.

The Chairman then continued to the next order of business,

~ AB 41l.

A Form 70

AB 41 Provides penalty for failure to obtain per-
mit for flashing amber warning lights.

The Chairman introduced Mr. Stankow, Deputy Legislative Counsel,
and addressed the problem of the language in section 1 inter-
fering with the amber signal lights built into automobiles.

Mr. Beyer suggested that in line 3 the word "moving" be inserted
before "vehicle", to which Mr. Stankow felt "mounted" and "dis-
play" covered the question. Mr. Beyer asked about the case of
an individual who pulled off the road with a flat tire and put

a temporary light on top of his car while disabled and then re-
moves the light when leaving. He felt that the word "moving"
would allow that type of a situation.

Ms. Foley asked about the type of amber lights mounted on four-
wheel drive vehicles which do not flash. Mr. Stewart asked Mr.
Zadra to comment. Mr. Zadra indicated that those driving lamps
were a clear, high intensity lamp used for driving off the road
and were not covered by the subject bill and were not considered
a violation; only the amber flashing light. He further indi-
cated that the statutes allow two driving lamps on automobiles.

Mr. Price noted that one of the problems encountered was road

contact with various people working on highways. ‘He asked if
the road equipment used in highway construction required per-

(Committes Minutes)




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

rsorm : DICIARY
Aoty ReB . S To8T
Page: 2

mits for the use of the amber flashing lights. Mr. Zadra stated
that road construction was covered under separate sections of
the statutes which gave control of the highway to the contractor,
who was delegated the responsibility for traffic control in the
construction area during the period of construction.

Mr. Price posed the question of a traffic offender in a con-
struction zone. In that instance, is an officer prohibited

from issuing a citation? Mr. Zadra stated that control of

the highway by the contractor only applies to construction. Mr.
Stankow pointed out that in spite of that, a contractor would be
wise to obtain a permit from the Highway Patrol.

The Chairman asked that the statute be reviewed. Mr. Sader in-
dicated that NRS 484.581, the statute following the one of which
this bill is the subject (NRS 484.579) states: "No person shall
display a flashing amber warning light on a vehicle as permitted
by this chapter except when an unusual traffic hazard exists."

It was his feeling that the language of the two statutes was some-
how overlapping or redundant. Mr. Stankow felt that "display"”
meant to have the light turned on and mounted. He further pointed
out that NRS 484.579, as amended, would make it unlawful under

any condition to display or mount the light without a permit.

A person with a permit, displaying the yellow lights where a
traffic hazard did not exist, would be in violation of NRS 484.581,
which apparently is a crime by its wording. It was his feeling
that NRS 484.579 would limit the mounting and displaying by any-
one at any time and NRS 484.581 would limit the use by those who
have permits to situations where it was really called for.

Mr. Price asked if the bottom line of the proposed amendment
was to be able to issue permits. Mr. Stankow stated that the
Highway Patrol now has the duty to issue a permit upon appli-
cation to certain types of vehicles. Anyone else who mounted
the lights or displayed them would violate NRS 484.579, but
violation of that section doesn't happen to be a crime. Sup-
posedly, if a person with these yellow lights on his vehicle
displayed them at an unusual traffic hazard, it would not be
a crime.

Mr. Stewart noted that the interest involved was by people who
used amber lights in situations where only an authorized emer-
gency vehicle would be expected to use them, thereby giving

the impression that they were authorized themselves. Mr. Stan-
kow stated that an amber light did not require anyone to take
any action relative to that vehicle other than to take caution.
He stated it was not necessary to yield to an amber light ac-
cording to statute, but that red was yielded to. On a question
by Mrs. Cafferata, he indicated that displaying the lights when

171
{Committee Mimutes) -+
A Form 70 519 I




A Form 70

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

Assembly Committee on. JUDICIARY
Do Feb. 2, 1981
Page: 6

not authorized is not currently a crime, but passage of the
bill would make it a crime.

Mr. Sader asked if deleting NRS 484.581 and incorporating the
language into the subject amendment, could the same thing be
accomplished. That is, if the subject amendment was further
amended to read, "It is unlawful for any person to display or
mount flashing amber warning lights on a vehicle except when
an unusual traffic hazard exists." Mr. Stankow felt it would
seem to require that when the unusual traffic hazard exists,
one get out of the vehicle, remove the lights from inside the
vehicle, mount them on the top, and proceed to use them. He
suggested that it would be unlawful to mount them without a
license or to display them. He further suggested removing the
words "to display”" from NRS 484.579 would alleviate the problem
and still leave the other section in tact.

Chairman Stewart at that point stated that he would like a
sub-committee to research and review the proposed bill. He
asked Mr. Price if he would like to serve on the committee.

Mr. Price indicated that he was opposed to the bill and felt

it would be a conflict, but agreed to serve on the sub-committee
with Mr. Sader.

Mr. Zadra suggested that the sub-committee might also want to
look at NRS 484.543 at the same time since it referred to the
lighting conforming to Interstate Commerce Commission require-
ments. He stated that Interstate Commerce has been out of
business since 1968. Mr. Stewart asked if Mr. Zadra would
evaluate the possibility of a gap in the laws due to the ab-
sence of the ICC and report his findings to the sub-committee.

The Chairman asked for a short recess so the members could
review an article which appeared in the newspapers (see EXHIBIT
A).

The meeting reconvened at 9:04 a.m. Mrs. Cafferata mentioned
that there had been a question raised about not charging the

local governments for the permits under AB 41l. The Chairman

asked the sub-committee to look into that and discuss it with
the local governments and the Department of Motor Vehicles.

Since there was no further discussion on AB 41, the Chairman
continued on to AB 18.

(Committesc Minutes)




A Form 70

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on. JUDICIARY
Dm- ng o g L 1 9 8 l

7

Page:

AB 18 Clarifies jurisdiction of judges of juvenile
courts.

Mr. Sader proposed an amendment to the language of the bill
on page 1, line 4 to read as follows:

". . . restitution to victims of crimes by the
children. . . ."

deleting the words "against property". Mrs. Cafferata pointed
out that the same amendment should be made on line 20 of page
2.

Mr. Stewart pointed out that on page 2, lines 6, 7 and 8, the
language had been disputed as well. He felt that subsection (c¢)
possibly already covered that language. An example he cited
was in the event the judge wanted to order the parent to attend
parent effectiveness training sessions, he probably already had
that authority. Since the language in lines 6 through 8 had
caused such a controversy, it was his recommendation that those
lines be deleted (new language).

Mr. Malone moved to AMEND AB 18 according to the foregoing,
seconded by Mr. Sader, and carried unanimously by the committee.

Mr. Stewart asked for further discussion on the bill. Since
there was none, he pointed out, in view of the article that was
written, that this bill does not require every juvenile to come
in to perform restitution or go into a work program. It is
simply authority for the judge in certain circumstances order
that the child take part in a restitution or work program if he
feels it is in the best interests of the child.

Mr. Sader commented that he was going to vote in favor of AB 18
since he felt that our laws in general do not pay enough atten-
tion to victims of crimes. Since this bill provides for the
possibility of restitution, the judge would have the opportunity
to require restitution appropriate under the circumstances.

Mr. Malone moved DO PASS AB 18 as amended, seconded by Mr. Sader,
and carried unanimously by the committee.

The next order of business was AB 19.

e <




A Form 70

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on_.. JURICTARY.
Dater.....Eeha. . 2. 1981 .

Page:..... 8

%

Authorizes youth services division of depart-
ment of human resources to require submission
of statistics on juvenile offenses.

It was pointed out that in the previous hearing there had been
a problem with the fiscal impact. Chairman Stewart asked Mr.

Carmen, to elaborate on the statistics that had been given at

that time.

Frank Carmen, Administrator, Youth Services Division, stated
that the primary language changed recommended by his Division

is subsection (a) requiring district judges, sheriffs and

chiefs of police to submit data. He reiterated that those

were not the specific individuals from whom the information

was needed. The language should be changed to require chief
juvenile probation officers or administrators of juvenile courts
to supply the information. He further stated in connection with
the fiscal note that even without the fiscal ability to do the
job, the bill would put them in a position where there would be
some type of centralized accounting on a statewide basis. It
was his recommendation that if it was felt that the bill would
not get passed with the fiscal note, that the bill be passed in
the sense of the original intent, i.e. recognize the need for
some type of statewide accountability. He felt that this would
basically require the juvenile courts to supply the Division
with some kinds of concise information which could perhaps be
manually tabulated in certain basic forms.

Mr. Thompson stated that it was his recollection of testimony
given on January 28 that if the bill was passed and there was
no monetary appropriation to buy the hardware needed, then the
manual tabulation would be impossible. Mr. Carmen responded
that the bill, as it presently exists, is nothing more than a
license for the Division to provide some kind of generating force
to get the information. He stated that the requirements would
not be to the extent they would have been had there been a fis-
cal note. He indicated that the quantity or quality of data
would not be received that would have with the fiscal note.

The bill as it stands would at least set the direction with
some indication that Youth Services is seen as a focal point
for some of the juvenile crime information.

Mr. Thompson felt that if the money was not available to make
use of the information received and that it would just lie
dormant, there was no reason to have it.

Miss Foley felt that it was important for the Legislature or
any other organizations who needed the information in question
to be able to get it instead of no answer at all. She felt

174

(Committes Minutes)
e @




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

Dat" Fg(bo g(l 1-981'...

Page:

A Form 70

it necessary to know on a statewide basis what our youth are
doing so that programs could be instituted and better programs
be developed so that crime can be stopped in the early stages.

Mr. Malone mentioned that there was other discussion on the
dissemination of the information given. He asked about in-
cluding that in the bill. Mr. Carmen stated there would be

no problem with that as long as there was not a requirement to
disseminate the information too excessively since that in it-
self is costly. He said that the Youth Services budget is de-
creased by 3% over the last biennium. Mr. Malone asked if

Mr. Carmen felt the information should be disseminated as re-
quested. Mr. Carmen felt it was public information and should
be made available. He went on to say that there would be limi-
tations on what could be supplied in that they would not have
the capability of putting together an extensive package as
discussed at the prior hearing.

Mr. Thompson stated that he understood how the type of infor-
mation requested could be used on a county basis, but didn't
understand what use it would be for a small county to have
Clark County or Washoe County statistics. Mr. Carmen said
that part of the idea of a sophisticated system would not only
be the benefit of current information, but past information
which would aid in future projections. He indicated that

the capability did not exist at this time. He reiterated that
under this bill, without the financial capabilities, the out-
come would be a simplified data sheet which would be utilized
differently by different people. Mr. Carmen felt that the
most important benefits might be to the State itself and not
necessarily to the County, some of which already have their
own sophisticated systems as in the case of Clark County.

He stated that the type of information he would like to see

is projections of crime trends, population projections, number
of children in alternative programs, etc. He felt that if

he had the license to at least ask for the information needed,
it would allow him to at least give answers when asked by
various bodies.

Mr. Thompson asked if these types of statistics would be used
in asking for Federal grants. Mr. Carmen stated that Federal
grants always require information. He said that they usually
asked that a proposal be submitted which was supported by
either existing or projected data.

(Commiites Minutes) 1 r
no s




A Form 70

Minutes of the Nevada State Leﬁislaturo
JUDICIARY

Assembly Committee on
Page:...... -0

Mr. Beyer commented that he was impressed by the testimony that
was given by Mr. Solomon at the previous hearing, particularly
the fact that Clark County does already have a very sophisticated
program in tracking statistics. He asked if Mr. Carmen was aware
of any other counties already collecting this type of information
on their own local situations. Mr. Carmen stated that the other
counties were lucky if they were even keeping manual statistics.

Mr. Beyer stated that he was from Carlin in Elko County. He
agreed with Mr. Thompson that there probably might not be a
need in a county that small for the same types of information
as needed in Clark County. Mr. Carmen responded that each
county would need different types of information and that
some types of information was not available to those counties
such as drug statistics.

Mr. Stewart asked for a motion on the proposed amendments to

AB 19 before taking action on the bill in its entirety. Mr.
Sader moved to AMEND AB 19 to delete the language in subsection
(a) requiring "district judges, sheriffs and chiefs of police"
to submit data, and insert instead "chief juvenile probation
officers or administrators of juvenile courts". Mr. Malone
seconded the motion and it was unanimously carried by the com-
mittee.

Mr. Price asked about amending to require dissemination of

the information back. Mr. Stankow commented that if there was
not particular list, this would be public information and that
any public organization could request the information and it
would be required by law that it be given. Also, that any per-
son who requested the information would be able to obtain it
for a reasonable fee. Mr. Carmen added that the only confiden-
tial information in dealing with juveniles is the name so that
at present anybody has access to juvenile statistics. Mr. Beyer
noted that Mr. Price's question dealt with the request by
Senator Ford at the prior hearing that the information be dis-
seminated back to local governments and the court.

Mr. Thompson commented that he personally felt it was important
to have the information at a state level, however, the cost

to acquire the hardware, the $10,000 one-time expense and then
$60,0000 a year, would send the bill to Ways and Means. He
asked if the bill was passed, what would the manual gathering
of the information cost and would the information actually be
used. Mr. Carmen stated he would not let the bill sit idle.

He further indicated that with or without the bill they were
presently collecting in-house stats and would proceed ahead

and through a cooperative arrangement try to standardize some

176
(Committes Mioutes)
70 >




Minutes of the Nevada State Leanlatm
JUDICIARY

Assembly Committee on.
Page:......h1

type of reporting system. He stated that in terms of dealing
with that information manually, an individual would be regquired
exclusively for that purpose. Any specialized information
would not be available because "you're getting what you're
paying for".

Mr. Stankow noted that the bill, both from a legal effect and
from his memory of the testimony that went into the request

by the Interim Sub-Committee, this is not a requirement on the
State and not on Mr. Carmen's Division. It was meant to be a
requirement on the local government officials who were supply-
ing information when they felt they ought to. He felt it

was a requirement on chief juvenile officers and directors to
supply information which Mr. Carmen asked for and not a require-
ment that Mr. Carmen ask for the information.

Mr. Chaney asked if at the present the information was available
if requested. Mr. Carmen stated not from a single source, but
that the Legislative Counsel Bureau could call the FBI and local
juvenile courts, etc., but the problem is that the information
would be somewhat misleading. An example is that Washoe County
maintains jurisdiction over traffic offenses and Clark County
does not. Therefore, if asked for the total amount of juveniles
brought to the attention of the juvenile court, in Washoe County
the figure might be 10,000, 7,000 of which were traffic offenses
and in Clark County the figure might be 12,000, the majority of
which were delinquent crimes. Mr. Carmen felt that Youth Services
should separate the information out into specifics and be a
central information center for the State.

Upon a motion by Mr. Malone to indefinitely postpone the bill,
Mr. Stewart stated that he felt from the testimony he had heard
the bill was probably not needed. Since the responsibility for
juvenile crime was on the local authorities and this imposed an
additional obligation on them, they should be heard from. He
also noted that the fiscal note came as a surprise to him and
he indicated he was voting with the motion.

Miss Foley asked by the bill was proposed in the first place
unless the State was having problems getting information and
finding that some of the probation officers were not being co-
operative. Mr. Stewart felt at this time there was a coopera-
tive effort and that in order to "give the bill teeth"” it would
cost money. He felt it could be done on a cooperative basis.

Mr. Malone moved to INDEFINITELY POSTPONE AB 19, seconded by

Mr. Sader, and passed by a majority vote with Miss Foley, Mr.
Price, and Mr. Banner voting "Nay".

177

(Committes Minutes)
A Form 70 10 >




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

Assembly Committeg on.... JUDICIARY
Dae. Feb. 2, 1981

Page:..... 12

Since there were no other bills to be heard, Mr. Banner asked
about session during the week of Washington's Birthday. Mr.
Stewart stated there would be session on Washington's Birthday,
but there is a Council of State Governments in which all State
Leadership would be involved Thursday and Friday of that week,
February 19 and 20.

On a motion duly made, seconded and unanimously passed, the
meeting was adjourned at 9:40 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

ee Stenographer

178

(Commitico Mimntes)
A Form 70 8769 L=




EXHIBIT A

APPEAL~Friday, January 30, 1981
I ' ‘

Al12-Carson City NEVADA

‘Qh

L

Obse_rvatio‘ns _

ww mm um
MMauwmmwm
ﬁ_m HEH

m&, w

179

i e A

ailtghift Stk

it ikl il

I} -mmmmmmmmmmmm»mmm mmwmmwmmwmmm
HISH L RUH R IR L

L il o s B
Uikt Sl

i e
iR iy AR AR
o o




6lst NEVADA LEGISLATURE
ASSEMBLY JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
LEGISLATION ACTION

DATE: February 2, 1981

SUBJECT: AJR 6: Proposes to amend Nevada Constitution
to confer right upon private citizens
to keep and bear arms.

MOTION:

DO PASS XX AMEND INDEFINITELY POSTPONE

RECONSIDER

MOVED BY: MALONE SECONDED BY: SADER
AMENDMENT:

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY:
AMENDMENT:

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY:

MOTION AMEND AMEND

VOTE: YES NO YES NO YES NO
Thompson _X —_ _ —
Foley X - - - - —
Beyer X - - — - —
Price X —_ — —_
Sader X —_ — —
Stewart X — —_— — —
Chaney X — —_— —
Malone X — —_— - - —
Cafferata_X — - —
Ham X — —_ — —_ —
Banner X — — —
TALLY: 11 0 - —_
ORIGINAL MOTION: Passed XX Defeated Withdrawn
AMENDED & PASSED AMENDED & DEFEATED
AMENDED & PASSED AMENDED & DEFEATED

ATTACHED TO MINUTES OF _ February 2, 1981

14




6lst NEVADA LEGISLATURE
ASSEMBLY JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
LEGISLATION ACTION

DATE: February 2, 1981

SUBJECT: AJR 30: Proposes to amend Nevada Constitution
by prohibiting commutation of sentences
which would allow parole.

MOTION:
DO PASS XX AMEND INDEFINITELY POSTPONE
RECONSIDER

MOVED BY: MALONE SECONDED BY: BEYER
AMENDMENT:

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY:
AMENDMENT:

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY:

MOTION AMEND AMEND
No

]
(]
2
s
(]
7
<z
o

VOTE:

Thompson
Foley
Beyer
Price
Sader
Stewart
Chaney
Malone
Cafferata
Ham
Banner

TALLY:

<
t=
[72]

LETELETEETT 18

5 Bebelebeblbd 44|

el

ORIGINAL MOTION: Passed XX  Defeaced Withdrawn

AMENDED & PASSED AMENDED & DEFEATED
AMENDED & PASSED AMENDED & DEFEATED

ATTACHED TO MINUTES oF February 2, 1981




6lst NEVADA LEGISLATURE
ASSEMBLY JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
LEGISLATION ACTION

DATE: February 2, 1981

SUBJECT: AB 18: Clarifies jurisdiction of judges
of juvenile courts.

MOTION:
DO PASS XX AMEND INDEFINITELY POSTPONE
RECONSIDER
MOVED BY: MALONE SECONDED BY: _SADER
AMENDMENT:

Line 4, Page 1, delete "against property".
Line 20, Page 2, delete "against property".
Line 6, 7 & 8, page 2, delete all new language.

MOVED BY: MALONE SECONDED BY: _SADER
AMENDMENT:

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY:

MOTION AMEND AMEND

VOTE: YES NO YES NO YES NO
Thompson _X — X — _
Foley X 4 - -
Beyer X — __f — — .
Price X - X — _
Sader X _ X_ — _— —
Stewart X —_ X — -
Chaney X - X - - -
Malone X — X — —
Cafferata_X — X — —_
Ham &L - Lo —_— -
Banner X — X _ —_
TALLY: 11 O i 0 - _
ORIGINAL MOTION: Passed Defeated Withdrawn
AMENDED & PASSED _ XX AMENDED & DEFEATED
AMENDED & PASSED AMENDED & DEFEATED

ATTACHED TO MINUTES OF February 2, 198]

147




6lst NEVADA LEGISLATURE
ASSEMBLY JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
LEGISLATION ACTION

DATE: February 2, 1981

SUBJECT: AB 19: Authorizes youth services division
of department of human resources to
require submission of statistics on
juvenile offenses.

MOTION:
DO PASS AMEND INDEFINITELY POSTPONE XX
RECONSIDER
MOVED BY: MALONE SECONDED BY: BEYER

AMENDMENT: 1In Subsection (a):
Delete "district judges, sheriffs and chiefs of police”
Insert "chief juvenile probation officers or administrators
of juvenile courts”

MOVED BY: SADER SECONDED BY: MALONE
AMENDMENT:

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY:

MOTION AMEND AMEND

VOTE: YES NO YES NO YES NO
Thompson _X X — -
Foley I X - —_ —
Beyer _X X — —_— -
Price z X — —_
Sader X — X — —
Stewart X — X — —
Chaney X — X — -
Malone X - X _ —_— —
Cafferata_X — X — _
Ham X — __X — —_ —
Banner X X —- _
TALLY: 8 ;L 11 _2 _
ORIGINAL MOTION: Passed Defeated Withdrawn
AMENDED & PASSED AMENDED & DEFEATED
AMENDED & PASSED AMENDED & DEFEATED

AMENDED & INDEFINITELY POSTPONED XXX

ATTACHED TO MINUTES OF _ February 2, 1981 148




